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March 5, 2024 
 
Addendum 1 
 
INVITATION TO BID NUMBER: 24-19-211794 
DHI COACH ROOF MOUNTED COMPOSITE HVAC COVER 
 
Addendum number 1 has been issued for questions/clarification. 
 
Offers will be received until 3:00 pm local time on March 13, 2024. 
At which time bids will be publicly opened. 

 
 

 Can you provide CAD Data for the 3 Items in the parts list (Or Entire Assembly)? Yes, see 
attached. Note that the CAD data is conceptual only and is a representation of  one potential 
solution. 

 Can we assume that New Tooling is required? Yes. 
 Will there be the potential for more parts in the future? Yes,  we anticipate one re-order of 

approximately eight (8) additional assemblies in the next one to three years. 
 Regarding sun fade and gloss not being affected for 10 years; to my knowledge, this is not 

possible for any gelcoat or paint product unless it is stored in a perfectly dark and temperature 
controlled environment.  Is this a firm requirement? Normal wear/tear/fading/discoloration is not 
expected to be covered under warranty. 

 Regarding 10 year warranty, what qualifies as a warranty failure? Any failure due to materials 
or manufacturing i.e. delamination, blistering, significant voids, significant water absorption, 
significant porosity, etc.. 

 Another requirement is having manufactured parts for a government applicate for the past 5 
years.  Then, there must be five examples.  What are you seeking for examples? What type of 
proof is needed? Any similar type work which has final application on vehicle regulated by 
DOT, FAA or FRA (i.e. car, truck, airplane, freight car, passenger coach). Portfolio of product, 
application, applicable vehicle and photos of nearly complete product. Photos may be taken 
prior to application of decals/stencils identifying customer. 

 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
If there are any questions regarding this addendum please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 

C. Lee Thompson 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 


